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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, May 04, 2010 8:18 AM

To: ‘yudy'

Subject: RE: CHANGE OF ADDRESS-L09000037697

Thank you for your e-mail.
The change of address request has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Tom

From: yudy [mailto:yudy@accountingplusmore.com)
Sent: Monday, May 03, 2010 11:56 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: CHANGE OF ADDRESS-L09000037697

I just filed the Annual Report for PRO ORGANIC LLC {P0900 ut | fergot to change the Business

Principal address and Mailing address to 160 25" Street NW Naples, FL 34120. Please change the address for
me.

| appreciate your assistance in this matter.

Thanks,

Yudy Barbera
Director of Finance

ACCOUNTING PLUS MORE
4100 Corporate Sq Suite 150
Naples, FL 34104

Ph: (239) 643-9968

Fax:(239) 643-6628

WWW ACCOUNTINGPLUSMORE.COM

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email transmission (and/or the attachments
accompanying it) may contain legally privileged and confidential

information, and is intended only for the use of the individual or

entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are

hereby notified that any dissemination, disclosure, distribution or

copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have

received this communication in error, please promptly notify the sender

by reply email and destroy the original message.
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